# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE OADBY RESIDENTS' FORUM HELD AT THE BARNABAS CENTRE, ST PAUL'S CLOSE, OADBY, LEICESTER, LE2 4LZ ON THURSDAY, 27 JULY 2017 COMMENCING AT 6.30 PM

### **PRESENT**

Councillor M L Darr (Chair)

#### **COUNCILLORS**

D M Carter D A Gamble

# **OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE**

T Cawthorne (Environmental Health Officer)
Ms V Quintyne (Community Engagement Officer)

#### **OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE**

29 Residents

2 Police Representatives

# 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors B Dave, Mrs A R Bond, B Fahey and J Kaufman and 5 residents.

# 2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 28 FEBRUARY 2017

The minutes were accepted as a true and accurate record following being checked for points of accuracy. No points of accuracy were raised.

# 3. LOCAL POLICING ISSUES

PS Lindsey Booth and PCSO Len Browne introduced themselves. PS Booth stated a new PCSO, Kevin Balady, would soon be covering Oadby. Residents were then up dated with the crime statistics since the last quarter.

Crime has decreased. It was emphasised that residents can ring the 101 phone line to report crime and that policing is demand led.

Over the past two weeks there were three burglaries targeting high performance cars and Asian gold jewellery.

Over the summer season, a Stay Safer Campaign has focussed on young people.

The car park in front of the Co-op gates has been closed resulting in some anti-social behaviour.

Paper copies of the crime statistics are available on request. Burglaries and damage to cars have occurred around the Woodfield Road area.

The Police have no statistics on whether the early switch-off of lighting has contributed to burglaries. Burglaries have mainly occurred in daylight hours. Currently it is not possible for the Police to share the outcome of the burglary which occurred on Pinfold Drive.

Oadby	Resid	dents	s' Fo	rum
Thursda	y, 27	July	2017	,

Chair's	
Initials	

Residents have filmed attempted burglaries taking place in daylight hours.

The success of Police operations is placed on the Police website. The Police go through the reports of crime daily and can receive a response directly. Reports of non urgent crime can be made to a Police Officer's voicemail.

Young people have been observed breaking into vehicles on the Sandhurst Street Car Park.

The Police reminded residents to lock their car, garage and shed doors. The Mosque cameras cover a proportion of the car park and Police also patrol the area.

The Police have received no reports of speeding offences around Florence Wragg Way, where motorists are said to be coming off at the roundabout.

The Police log sites as safe sites and said they would address the issue of speeding. Speeding was also reported on Hunters Way and Fludes Lane.

Leicestershire County Council has made speed checks along Florence Wragg Way. The Chair stated speeding along the A6 was reducing.

The incident reported of a house and a car being "egged" in Fairfield Road was dealt with under Community Safety. The issue was passed to the Youth Offending Service. The person responsible no longer resides in the Borough.

Residents thanked PCSO Len Browne for his vigilance around Uplands Park.

# 4. <u>DEFRA AIR QUALITY ANNUAL STATUS REPORT UPDATE</u>

A slide presentation titled, Air Quality Status Report 2017, was received by residents. Hard copies of the presentation were circulated at the meeting, electronic copies were also circulated.

Key points were made; observations noted and answers to resident questions provided.

A question was raised about risk to areas like schools and the recording of air quality on the A6 and air density around areas like the Manor School. Planners have requested Environmental Health flag up any problems around the A6. This report is to be shared with the Health and Wellbeing Board.

To conclude the presentation, the Officer said the Council had received £25,000 for monitoring equipment. Residents were invited to send comments and observations by email to: <a href="mailto:Environmental.Health@oadby-wigston.gov.uk">Environmental.Health@oadby-wigston.gov.uk</a>

#### **Action:**

The Officer agreed to return to the next Forum with figures around the Launde School and A6.

## 5. WASTE SURVEY CONSULTATION FEEDBACK (FOR INFORMATION)

The residents' attention was drawn to the Waste Survey Results feedback. The paper was circulated electronically, and as a hard copy at the meeting.

The survey results were also shared by post to residents who did not have an email address listed on the Oadby Resident Forum database as it was unknown whether they

Oadby	Residents	' Forum
Thursda	y, 27 July 2	2017

would be attending the Forum meeting.

From the Waste Survey feedback, the Council is currently considering the results.

#### **Action:**

A further update on the Waste Survey will be brought back to the Forum meeting in September.

# 6. CHANGING THE FORUM - TELL US WHAT YOU THINK

Residents were invited to take a consultation card which listed three questions to elicit their views, comments and suggestions for change with regard to the Forum. The card was shared by post with residents who are listed on the Forum database but do not have access to an email address.

The feedback from the questions will be shared with residents at the next Residents Forum meeting. The deadline for returning responses by post or email to the Council's Community Engagement Officer is 4 September 2017. The email address is: <a href="mailto:veronika.guintyne@oadby-wigston.gov.uk">veronika.guintyne@oadby-wigston.gov.uk</a>.

## 7. PRIDE OF THE BOROUGH

Graham Lamb from Pride of the Borough was unable to attend and therefore Councillor Carter gave a brief update.

Pride of the Borough has 700 members.

The judges from East Midlands in Bloom will be visiting key areas in the Borough on Wednesday 9 August 2017.

Some of the key areas to be judged are: Oadby Wigston Road, Parklands, Brock Hills Park and Conservation Centre, Ash Tree Road, Portland Walk, back along Richmond, Fairstone Hill, through the village and the Botanical Gardens.

Pride of the Borough is in the process of installing three marble planters. One will be placed near the Legion Club, another by Epic Accessories and one by East Street car park. These have been paid for by Pride of the Borough and sponsorship received.

## 8. OADBY TRADERS' UPDATE

The Oadby Festive Lights Switch-On will be held on 11 November 2017 from 3pm - 7pm.

The Oadby Car Festival on The Parade will take place 13 August 2017.

A burger place has now leased out what previously was a noodle bar.

The Co-op building is to be divided up to host a range of units.

Residents requested the Town Centre Manager and the Traders Co-ordinator to put up signage to inform residents in, a timely manner as to the closure of The Parade for events and where residents can access buses.

## 9. CHAIR'S UPDATES

Oadby Residents' Forum	Chair's	
Thursday, 27 July 2017	Initials	

The Chairs' update paper, agenda item 7, was presented to residents.

#### 9a. CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE

## **Phoenix Therapies 'Take the Weight off your Mind' Project Update Report**

The return of an update report by Phoenix Therapies on the project 'Take the Weight off your Mind' was requested. Concern was expressed that the outcome of this project offered to potentially vulnerable people must be shared.

#### Action:

The facilitators are to be requested to present an update report to residents at the next forum meeting. It was suggested if Phoenix Therapies did not provide an update the Council should be open to taking other action.

# 9b. FORUM BUDGET UPDATE

The Forum Update Budget was received by the residents. The balance currently stands at £11,911.

A draft paper outlining the future process for how proposals are to be presented to the resident forums was circulated. This draft paper follows up on the Council's previous audits and suggestions received on developing greater accountability for money spent and the monitoring and evaluation of proposals.

## 9c. SPENDING REQUESTS

None.

## 10. ITEMS RAISED BY RESIDENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FOR FUTURE ITEMS

## **Removal of Grey Post Boxes**

The grey post boxes are still in situ and are decaying further. The Post Office is responsible their removal.

#### **Commemorative Stones**

It was concluded that a lot of discussion has taken place over a few years as to where to plathese stones with a board. The stones were once part of the Sandhurst Primary School, which now houses the Poundstretcher store.

The Civic Society considered taking on this Project but as the lettering on the stones were fa and required attention at a cost, it has agreed it could not take forward the project.

Councillor Kaufman was carrying forward the project. It appeared the discussion had come timpasse and a suggestion was made to discontinue the project.

# **Oadby Swimming Pool Site**

The Council is still considering the best options for the use of this site.

## **Stoughton Road Double Yellow Road Markings**

Oadby	Resi	iden	ts'	Forun	1
Thursda	av. 27	7 Jul	/ 20	017	

The double yellow markings have now been completed.

# **Oadby Cemetery**

It was reported that there was no sign of damage caused by a fallen tree. A resident stated cemetery was untidy and the top end looked "scruffy".

## **Launde School and Parent Parking on Grass Verges**

The Police have patrolled this area. They saw no one parked on the grass verges. On the La School on Uplands Road significant damage was seen. The Police have been informed.

## A Proposal for a Seat by the A6

A resident brought in a written proposal for the purchase and fitting of a refurbished seat. T seat works out cheaper than buying a new one. Buying more than one seat would not alter cost.

The seat is to be placed on land adjacent to the A6 traffic island and Florence Wragg Way. I act as a resting point for tired walkers. The proposal costs £875. A vote was taken on the proposal. The proposal was accepted.

## Two Bins Requested on the A6

A resident requested two bins to be placed on the A6. One city bound and one county bound Photographs were received of the proposed area where the bins are to be placed.

#### **Action:**

Costings are to be sent to the resident to support the proposal. The resident is expected to unwith a costed proposal to the September meeting.

#### A Dustbin Proposed for Fairfield Road

A dustbin was proposed at the previous meeting to be placed on a lamp post at the bottom Fairfield Road jitty.

#### **Action:**

Check with the street furniture officer whether dustbins can be mounted on lampposts.

## **Fludes Lane Path Repair**

The gravel has degraded on parts of the path. It becomes muddy and impassable with flood a rainy day. It was reported that the paths repair will be in the 2018 Capital Programme.

#### **Action:**

Check which part of the 2018 Capital Funding Programme the repair falls under and report to the Forum.

## **Community First Responders Jackets**

An award to purchase two florescent jackets costing £80 each was given to the Community Responders. One of the jackets should be able to fit a female Responder.

Oadby	Re	side	ents'	Forum
Thursd	ay, i	27 J	uly 20	017

## Funding and Installing a Defibrillator on Oadby Parade

There was discussion on the purchase and installation of a Defibrillator which was meant to placed on the Parade. The Co-op has since purchased and installed a Defibrillator in the area previously identified. It was suggested that residents may feel some apprehension at operat this machine without some kind of training.

#### **Action**

Bring an update report on the status of the award for purchasing and fitting the machine, in an audit of where other defibrillators have been fitted and find out what training exists that be provided on how to use them.

## **Concern of Residents about a Derelict House and Residents` Safety**

A group of residents have expressed concern about the state of a property which is a potent safety risk, particularly to children.

Two Ward Councillors have been made aware of this concern. The external walls have been down. It is also a site for fly-tipping. The Police have been involved as this is seen as an exa of anti-social behaviour issue.

The residents are to write to the owner to request responsibility be taken for the maintenant the property.

## Parking Issues on the 31 and 31a Bus Routes

Residents have expressed concern about the buses and emergency vehicles being kept waiti due to inconsiderate parking on The Parade. This has the potential to endanger life especiall the emergency vehicles are blocked from progressing to emergencies in good time.

This issue was previously raised with Leicestershire County Council which responded by sayi there was nothing they could do.

#### **Action:**

Residents requested the Chair send a letter of concern on behalf of the residents about this residents and emergency services.

# **Damaged equipment in the little park at Morwoods**

Sharp metal pieces sticking out of damaged play equipment in the park was reported.

## **Action:**

This is to be reported to the Council's Clean and Green Team.

### **Public Space Protection Orders**

The current Dog Control Orders, which place restrictions on persons in control of dogs, are t replaced. The Council wants residents' thoughts on what should replace them. Under the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014, local councils have a new pow available to them called Public Space Protection Orders (PSPOs). These Orders are intended deal with a particular nuisance or problem in particular areas, for example, parks green space

estates.

Oadby Residents' Forum

Chair's Initials The protection order can be defined by a local council and can be enforced by a Police office authorised council officers. A breach of an order is a criminal offence.

Oadby & Wigston Borough Council proposes to introduce a PSPO to replace the existing Dog Control Orders that will expire at the end of September. Residents' thoughts are invited to h the Council decide what the byelaws should be replaced with.

To have your say on the new proposed Dog Control Orders ,complete the Council's short sur

The survey closes at Midday, Friday 8 September 2017. Click the following link to open the survey.

https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/2ZLTBPD.

For information about the Dog Control Order click the following link.

http://www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/

# 11. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> September 2017, 6.30pm at Oadby Trinity Methodist Church, Open Space, Harborough Road, Oadby LE2 4LA.

#### THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.43 PM

<b>∠</b>
Chair
Wednesday, 20 September 2017

Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR